CENTRAL KITSAP SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD POLICY 1101

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

General Information and History

The Central Kitsap District was reorganized as such on October 28, 1941, by public vote
held in the area under the provisions of the school district reorganized act of the
Washington State Legislature, 1941. The third-class districts which were merged into the
new district were as follows:

District 46  Clear Creek District 23 Chico
District 30  Brownsville District 300 Crosby
District 24  Silverdale District 23 Holly
District 3 Seabeck District 4 Tracyton
District 56  Central Valley District 36  Bangor

District 43  Lone Rock

The Union High School No. 6 was thus brought into the new district intact and became
Central Kitsap High School. The old building was destroyed by a controlled burn in April
1975. In its place a parking lot was constructed.

The location of the Central Kitsap School District is in the central part of Kitsap County lying
north of Bremerton School District and south of North Kitsap School District. It comprises
about 117 square miles of territory lying between Puget Sound on the east and Hood Canal
on the west. In 1983, 105 acres were transferred from the North Kitsap School District to
the Central Kitsap School District in an unpopulated area on Ridgetop Boulevard.

Current electoral system and boundary determination requirements are listed in Policy
1105.

The Central Kitsap School District became a district of the first class on July 1, 1953.

Central Kitsap School District Census Data
1980 - approximately 41,500

2000 - 66,434

2010- 67,842

2020 - 73,849
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